Letter 1

————— Original Message -----

From: [Redacted]

To: [Redacted]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:37 PM
Subject: [DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch] Contact

Name: [Redacted]
Email: [Redacted]
Message: December 22, 2011

Suzy Chapman
http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/

RE: DSM 5 Trademark Violation
Dear Ms. Chapman:
It has come to our attention that the website http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/ is

infringing upon the American Psychiatric Association’s trademark DSM 5 (serial number
85161695) and is in violation of federal law by using it as a domain name.

According to our records, the American Psychiatric Association has not authorized this
use of the DSM 5 trademark. Consequently, this use of the DSM 5 mark is improper and
is in violation of United States Trademark Law. Your unauthorized actions may subject
you to contributory infringement liability including increased damages for willful
infringement. We request that you immediately cease and desist any and all use of the
DSM 5 mark. Furthermore, we request that the DSM 5 mark is removed from the domain
name http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/.

The American Psychiatric Association has a good-faith belief that the above-identified
website’s use of the DSM 5 name and marks is not authorized by the American
Psychiatric Association, its agents, or the law.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that I am
authorized to act on behalf of the American Psychiatric Association.

Please confirm, within the next ten (10) days of the date of this letter, that you will stop
using our trademark in http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/, and provide documentation
confirming that you have. Any further use will be considered an infringement.

Thank you for your prompt cooperation in resolving this issue.

Very truly yours,

[Redacted]

Licensing and Permissions Manager

American Psychiatric Publishing, A Division of American Psychiatric Association
1000 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 1825

Arlington, VA 22209

E-mail: [Redacted]

Time: Thursday December 22, 2011 at 8:37 pm
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Letter 2

————— Original Message -----

From: [Redacted]

To: [Redacted]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:39 PM
Subject: [DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch] Contact

Name: [Redacted]
Email: [Redacted]
Message: December 22, 2011

Suzy Chapman

hEtp : //XXXXXXXXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
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RE: DSM 5 Trademark Violation
Dear Ms. Chapman:

It has come to our attention that the website and social media accounts listed above are
infringing upon the American Psychiatric Association’s trademark DSM 5 (serial number
85161695) and are in violation of federal law by using it as a domain name.

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
names, and social media accounts.

The American Psychiatric Association has a good-faith belief that the use of the DSM 5
name and marks in the above-identified website and social media accounts is not
authorized by the American Psychiatric Association, its agents, or the law.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that I am
authorized to act on behalf of the American Psychiatric Association.

Please confirm, within the next ten (10) days of the date of this letter, that you will stop
using our trademark in the website and social media accounts listed above, and provide
documentation confirming that you have. Any further use will be considered an
infringement.

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

Time: Thursday December 22, 2011 at 8:39 pm
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----- Original Message -----

From: MEagenda

To: [Redacted]

Cc: Suzy Chapman

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 6:26 PM
Subject: Re: DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch website

To: [Name redacted] Licensing and Permissions Manager, American Psychiatric
Publishing
Re: DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch website

December 23, 2011

Dear [Redacted],

I acknowledge two emails received from you, on behalf of American Psychiatric
Publishing, both dated December 22, 2011.

In response to the first email, I confirm that the domain URL

http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/

has been changed today, December 23, to:

http://dxrevisionwatch.wordpress.com/

I confirm that the URL:

http://dsm5watch.wordpress.com/

has been deleted and is no longer available. You may check this for yourself, but I also
attached a screenshot in .png file format of the page that is displayed when this now
deleted URL is requested.

The title of my site was "DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch".

I confirm that the site title has been changed to "Dx Revision Watch".

In response to the second email received from you, dated December 22, 2011:

You have requested that the DSM 5 mark is removed from the following domain name
and social media accounts:

http : //XXXXXXXXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX XX XXX
http : //XXXXXXX XXX XK X XXX XK XXX XXX XXX XXX
http : //XXXXXXXX XX XK XXX XK XX XX XXX XX XXX

I confirm that I am not the owner, the webmaster or administrator of any of the above
three domains nor am I the registrant of the domain: [Redacted] nor has this domain
been registered on my behalf. I have no responsibility for any of these three sites and
any matters or concerns arising in connection with these three sites must be taken up

with the site owners and the owners/administrators of the the social media accounts.
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The three domains above were created by [Redacted], which is [Redacted]. The
contact for [Redacted] is

[Redacted]

at [Email address redacted]
Any and all matters relating to these three domains should be taken up with [Redacted]

I should be pleased if you will acknowledge receipt of this communication and its
contents.

Sincerely,
Suzy Chapman

[Email address Redacted]

----- Original Message -----

From: [Redacted]

To: Suzy Chapman

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 6:37 PM
Subject: RE: DSM-5 and ICD-11 Watch website

Dear Ms. Chapman,

Thank you very much for your prompft response. We will contact [Redacted] directly
regarding the [Redacted] sites.

Sincerely,
[Redacted],

Licensing and Permissions Manager

American Psychiatric Publishing, A Division of American Psychiatric Association
1000 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 1825

Arlington, VA 22209

Phone: 703-907-8547

Fax: 703-907-1091

E-mail: [Redacted]
http://www.appi.org/CustomerService/Pages/Permissions.aspx

[Correspondence ends]
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